
Albert D. Tucci 
Director, School of Theatre Arts 
P.O. Box 210003 
University of Arizona 
Tucson, AZ 85721-0003 

Dear Professor Tucci: 

11250 ROGER BACON DRIVE, SUITE 21 
RESTON, VIRGINIA 20190 
Telephone (703) 437-0700 
Facsimile (703) 437-6312 

April 17, 2008 

The NAST Commission on Accreditation, at its March 2008 meeting, voted to continue 
University of Arizona in good standing. The enclosed Commission Action Report provides the 
official description of this action and, if applicable, any requests for additional information. A 
copy of the Commission Action Report is being sent to the individuals listed below, along with a 
notice of NAST policies regarding strict confidentiality. 

This action is taken upon review of University of Arizona according to accreditation standards in 
effect in March of 2008. As a member, of NAST, the institution is responsible for participating in 
all revisions and additionsto the standards as well as maintaining its curricular programs in 
theatre current with NAST standards as these are developed. 

Please accept our congratulations on behalf of the Association. 

With best wishes for the success of your program, I remain 

SH:rg 
Enclosure 

cc: Robert Shelton, President 
University of Arizona 

Alan Mac Vey, President, NAST 
R. Terrell Finney, Jr., Chair 

NAST Commission on Accreditation 
Dan Carter, NAST Visitor 
Kevin Paul Hofeditz, NAST Visitor 

·Jan Martin, NAST Visitor 

Sincerely yours, 

Executive Director 



National Association of Schools of Theatre 
11250 Roger Bacon Drive, Suite 21 

Reston, Virginia 20190-5248 

COMMISSION ACTION REPORT 

This document provides the official action of the Commission as indicated in the 
cover letter of the same date. 

lJI~I'VERSITY OF ARIZONA 
School of Theatre Arts 

Action: 

April 17, 2008 

The Commission voted to accept the response and continue the institution in good standing with the 
degree listing indicated below. 

NAST Degree Listing: 

Bachelor of Arts -4 years: Theatre Arts. 
Bachelor of Fine Arts -4 years: Theatre Arts Production (Acting, Design/Technical Production); 

Musical Theatre; Theatre Education. 
Master of Arts - 2 years: Theatre Arts. 
Master of Fine Arts - 3 years: Theatre Arts (Design!f echnical Production). 
Bachelor of Fine Arts - 4 years: Theatre Arts Production (Theatre History and Dramaturgy); Theatre 

Education (Outreach). 
Master of Arts - 2 years: Theatre Arts (Outreach). 

Next Full Review: 

2016-2017 Academic Year 

Executive Director 
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